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October 8, 1997 

v i a Fax and U.S. Mail 

W i l l i a m J. LeMay 
O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 
2C40 South Pacheco Street 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Order No. R-10879 (Case 11812; A p p l i c a t i o n of the O i l 
Conservation D i v i s i o n f o r an order r e q u i r i n g P o l a r i s 
Production Corp. t o plug 19 w e l l s i n Lea County, New 
Mexico) 

Dear Mr. LeMay: 

My c l i e n t informed me t h a t there are some minor mistakes i n the 
order: On page 5, \ ( 2 ) , the Pope B a t t e r y i s i n the Ŵ  of Section 
36; on page 5, 11(3), the w e l l P o l a r i s t e s t i f i e d about r e s t o r i n g t o 
production was the P r i e s t Well No. 4 (API No. 30-025-09865) , 
loca t e d 660' FNL and 990' FWL of §1-15S-37E. We would ask t h a t a 
nunc p r o tunc order be issued as t o these matters. P o l a r i s does 
net plan on appealing the order. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

Attorney f o r P o l a r i s 
Production Corp. 

^1 -9199 


